

Mariposa County Department of Public Works

Airport – Cemeteries – Engineering – Facilities Fleet Maintenance – Parks & Rec – Plant Operations Roads – Solid Waste – Surveyor – Transportation 4639 Ben Hur Road Mariposa, CA 95338 (209) 966-5356 office (209) 966-2828 fax www.mariposacounty.org

Team, Service, Stewardship

YOSEMITE WEST DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA

DATE: March 12, 2020

TIME: 2:00 PM

LOCATIONS: National Environmental Science Center at

Yosemite

7730 Henness Ridge Road

Yosemite, CA 95389

1. Call to Order and Introductions

2. Public Comment

[Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the Agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Committee. No action may be taken by the Committee. The public will also be given the opportunity to comment before or during the Committee's consideration of items that are on the Agenda.]

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Approve September 12, 2019 and December 12, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes.

4. Discussion & Action Items

- a. Discussion of April 24, 2018 Board resolution which commits that legal costs arising from the suit challenging formation of the Yosemite West Zone of Benefit will be charged against the County Liability Fund 707.
- b. Discussion of appropriate amount from rate increase to reserve for capital improvements in YWMD and to transfer from Fund 322 to Fund 535.
- c. Discussion of Provost & Pritchard study and when DAC will be able to review Draft prior to finalization.
- d. Discussion of possible connection of NatureBridge campus to Yosemite West Water District, applicable law, regulations and State Waterboard policies.

5. Updates & Reports

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Public Works Department at (209) 966-5356.

- a. PW Utilities Division Staff Update flow volumes, recent work, planned work.
- b. Account Status Update PW Staff (Funds 322 & 535).
- c. Report on status of tree removal around water tanks (PW staff).
- d. Update on roads rate study and method for assessing non-subdivision properties.
- e. Update on possible expansion of the leach field (Smallcombe).
- f. Update on possible revisions to 88-1 regarding rationing in event of a water shortage (Smallcombe).
- g. Update on timeline for potential addition of new water customers and impacts on available building permits to lot owners (Smallcombe).
- h. Update on plan to notify community of upcoming BoS hearings or actions on Yosemite West water (i.e. via YWDAC, letter, etc).
- Update on local well drilling (Yosemite Conservancy & other adjacent property owners) if available and what criteria will be used to determine acceptable impacts on current YW well.
- j. Updates on what the County has requested from external counsel Colantuono related to water, and report on attorney meetings with David Rice of the CA State Water board (Smallcombe).

5. Next Meeting

- a. Agenda Items
- b. June 11, 2020

6. Meeting Adjournment